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Dear MI- Milton 

1 ani to acknowledge receipt on 20 March 201 7, of documents pertaining to your 
'application and fee for tlie amount of €43967 for a licence in respect of the proposed 
facility located at  Millennium Business Park Facility, Millennium Busiqess Park, 
Cappagli Road (in to\vnlands of Grange and Cappoge), Dublin 1 1,  

:Ai-rangenients a x  being iiiade to have tlie application assessed to see that i t  compIies 
'with Regulation.9 of tlie EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regiilarions? 20 13 and 
you will be contacted in due course. 

.As you are aware tlie Agency has a policy of openness and transparency in regard io 
'access.' to infoniiation relating to all licence applications. I n  this I-egard a11 
'documentation relating to your application and associated con-esponclencel inclticling any 
~ac l~ i i~wledgeme~i t s ,  notifications, third party submissions and ob.jections, are available to 
I v 1 ew on tlie Agency ' s webs i le http ://U/ ww . e pa. ie/l i c ens i nd . 

Youi- application has been assigned tlie following reference number: LVO242-07 and this 

.. 

I .  

' ;should be used at all times wlieii coinmunicatiiig \\/it11 tlie Agency. 

;Yours sincerely 
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Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
En vi ronnien ta 1 Licensing Pro graiiiiii e 
Office of Environiiiental Sustainability 


